94632

To:
Cc: [EEE @minvws.nl]; i I @minvws.nl]; IEEE,
[ 5.1.2¢ | @minvws.nl]

From:; 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 3/17/2020 9:39:38 AM

Subject: 4 min masks on thursday

Received: Tue 3/17/2020 9:39:39 AM

Thank you for the information just now. To confirm:
- the price in your offer is including shipping to the Netherlands
- we arrange shipping within the Netherlands
- we v:ill guarantee that we will take 4 min masks (FFP1) IF they are delivered in the Netherlands on Thursday march
19t
- because of earlier experiences this week we cannot pay 50% up front, the maximum we can pay 5% up front but as said
we can give a guarantee from the ministry of health that we will purchase the 4 mln masks if they arrive on Thursday.

We look forward to your reply.

Best,

Verzonden: maandag 16 maart 2020 20:27

Aan: minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: Fwd: 1.5mio Face masks per week-

Please find the information and offer for the protective face masks.

Thanks,

5.1.2e
office: +31
mobile: +31
<]

Any information transmitted by means of this e-mail (and any of its attachments) is intended exclusively for the addressee or addressees and for those
authorised by the addressee or addressees to read this message. Any use by a party other than the addressee or addressees is prohibited. The
information contained in this e-mall (or any of its attachments) may be confidential in nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure and the attorney-
client privilege.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 5.1.2e
Date: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 at 11:20

Subject: 1.5mio Face masks per week-



94632

To: minvws.nl>
Co:

Thank you for your time on the phone this morning.

As discussed, we have an immediate supply of FFP1 face masks for which we can supply:
« 1.8 million units by Monday of next week (23/3)
«another 1.5 million by Friday of next week (27/3)
«1.5 million weekly in perpetuity

Please find the pricing terms attached as well as the overview of the face masks themselves.
Our company is an ISO 13485 certified manufacturer of medical devices, supplying the self-care
and dental industries for many years. On request of Neprofarm, we have been asked to help

support your supply needs with our supply.

Given that we have existing orders to supply fornd other international partners, we would
need to receive commitment for this supply within the next 24 hours. Is this possible for you?

Thanks,

|

office: +31
mobile: +3

Any information transmitted by means of this e-mail (and any of its attachments) Is intended exclusively for the addressee or addressees and for those
authorised hy the addressee or addressees to read this message. Any use by a party other than the addressee or addressees is prohibited. The

information contained in this e-mail (or any of its attachments) may be confidential in nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure and the attorney-
client privilege.




